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Halverson, Beth

From: Gutierrez, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Hawbaker, Lisa; Halverson, Beth
Subject: FW: Retire-Rehire proposal

 
 

From: Melanie Bacon <M.Bacon@co.island.wa.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:52 AM 
To: Gutierrez, Aaron <Aaron.Gutierrez@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: Retire-Rehire proposal 
 
Hello Mr. Gutierrez, 
 
I am very interested in creating a phased retirement program at Island County, similar to the program enjoyed by federal 
employees, but current DRS rules make this  virtually impossible. Reading the draft minutes for the November and 
December meetings I see that you presented a retire-rehire proposal. Can you send me a copy of that? And let me know 
if there’s anything I can do to help this process along? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Melanie Bacon 
Director, Human Resources 
Island County 
  
Courthouse P.O. Box 5000 
Coupeville, WA 98239-5000 
  
Phone:  (360) 678-7921            Fax:       (360) 240-5550 
m.bacon@co.island.wa.us       www.IslandCountyWA.gov 
 
  
***Email may be considered a public record subject to public disclosure under RCW 42.56*** 
 
 


